WEC COMMITTEE CA=C

FIA WORLD ENDURANCE
CHAMPIONSHIP

TO: Teams Manufacturers

CATEGORY: Hypercar LMGT3

DECISION N°: WEC_2024 D23 _All_Competitor_radio_communication

DATE: 16/02/2024 FROM: The WEC Committee

SUBJECT: Clarification on radio communication

APPLICABLE REGULATION
Article 4.3.1 2024 FIA World Endurance Championship Sporting Regulations

DECISION
The WEC Committee would like to clarify Article 4.3.1 of the Sporting Regulations as follows (taking into account #D07):
4.3.1 Competitor radio communication

The ACO and FIA officials are allowed to listen to, record and transcript car and pit crew channels, the conversations at
any time and for any purpose by any electronic means available to the ACO and FIA,

English will be the only language admitted for all radio conversations coming from or received by the car unless exceptional
circumstances or exceptional authorization granted by the WEC Committee.

In case of infringement: penalty at the Stewards’ discretion.
PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION

This decision comes into effect:
with immediate application
O from:

And is applicable:
until further notice
O for the mentioned event(s) only

Any decision taken by the WEC Committee is not subject to appeal.
http://fiawec.alkamelsystems.com/committe.php
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